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Sometime, most candidates have to attend an exam, they may feel nervious and don't know what to do. If you happen to be one of
them, our CTS-D learning materials will greatly reduce your burden and improve your possibility of passing the exam. Our
advantages of time-saving and efficient can make you no longer be afraid of the CTS-D Exam, and you will find more about the
benefits of our CTS-D exam questions later on.
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AVIXA Certified Technology Specialist - Design Sample Questions (Q99-
Q104):

NEW QUESTION # 99
Which document defines detailed technical specifications and requirements for AV equipment procurement?

A. Training manual

B. Request for proposal (RFP)
C. Maintenance plan

D. System design document

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 100
How do you confirm the AV System has been built and delivered as per the client's scope?
Response:

A. Confirm with the client or owner that warranty documentation has been received.

B. Compare the As-Built drawings and commissioning report to the performance specifications.
C. Training has been completed with end users along with turnover of O&M Manuals.

D. Generate an RFI to the architect or general contractor.

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 101
‘When designing an AV system, which cable type is best suited for long-distance video transmission with minimal signal loss?

A. HDMI
B.RCA

C. Cat5e Ethernet
D. Fiber optic

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 102

If an amplifier draws 7 amperes (A) at 120 V of alternating current (VAC), without considering amplifier efficiency, what is the heat
load it generates?

Response:

A. 840 BTU/hr

B. 1505 BTU/hr
C. 2856 BTU/hr
D. 1212 BTU/hr

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 103
What details should be included in the AV system Design Package?
Response:

A. Furniture Integration, Custom plate and Panel, Power, Grounding and Signal
B. Grounding and Signal, Network Panels and Lighting

C. Network Panels, Fire/Life Safety and Power

D. Fire/Life Safety, Network and Furniture Integration

Answer: A



NEW QUESTION # 104

You will get a lot of personal and professional benefits after passing the AVIXA CTS-D test. The AVIXA CTS-D examis a
valuable credential that will assist you to advance your career. The AVIXA CTS-D is a way to increase your knowledge and skills.
You can also trust on itPass4sure and start Certified Technology Specialist - Design CTS-D test preparation with AVIXA CTS-D
practice test material.
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